C253 Referee Report


This is an interesting paper on a timely subject as we start to deploy digital services over inadequate communication links. I would recommend publication but suggest two areas where the paper could be improved. Firstly the results are derived on an RS6000 cluster. I would be interested to see results on the SP-2 which has similar software but better communication. The authors could get time on the machine at Cornell. Secondly fractal compression is claimed to have potential of very high compression ratios where its results are poor perhaps but better thaan JPEG or Wavelet. How are the authors’ results modified in this regime.





Editor Letter C253


Dear XYZ,


We enclose a referee report on C253:


C253:


The referee recommends publication with some changes -- if you need SP-2, we can get you access to machine at Syracuse! We hope you can make these changes and submit a revised paper which we should be able to accept without further review. Please include a memo with your resubmission describing your response to the referees.


Thank you very much for your interest in Concurrency:Practice and Experience





C252 Referee’s Report


This is an important paper which is nicely presented. Before publication I would like to see two improvements. Firstly the references are inadequate and ignore the related iWARP work at CMU and many other projects -- please add this information! Secondly you concentrate on two low level algorithms. How do Edge detection, Hough transform, Region finding etc. Perform on your architecture? Is it suitable for graphics rendering. In other words, explain the generality of your architecture and results.





Editor Letter C252


Dear XYZ,


We enclose a referee report on your paper:


C252:


The referee recommends publication with some changes and we expect you will be able to make these straightforwardly and look forward to a revised paper. We expect to be able to accept a revised paper without detailed outside review. Please include a memo with your resubmission describing your response to the referees.


Thank you very much for your interest in Concurrency:Practice and Experience.





Editor Letter C243


Dear XYZ,


We enclose a referee report on your paper:


C243:


We concur with the referee’s comments that the paper is promising but this is a relatively mature field and we cannot publish your rather preliminary results. A revised paper is encouraged but this would require significant changes with a deeper analysis of the results and more sophisticated rendering and load balancing approachs. Please include a memo with your resubmission describing your response to the referees.


Thank you very much for your interest in Concurrency:Practice and Experience.





Editor Letter C254


Dear XYZ,


We enclose two referee reports on your paper:


C254:


Unfortunately neither referee recommends publication as the “computer science” (parallelism) issues appear insufficient for our journal. Probably a Computational fluid dynamics journal might be more appropriate.


Please include a memo with your resubmission describing your response to the referees.





Editor Letter C261


Dear XYZ,


We enclose a referee report on your paper:


C261:


A second referee’s brief recommendations were similar. They consider that parallelism issues are insufficient to warrant publication  although your paper could be recast as a performance study if one added more substantial results on the T3D and Paragon. You are welcome to resubmit a revised paper based on these remarks. Please include a memo with your resubmission describing your response to the referees.


Thank you very much for your interest in Concurrency:Practice and Experience.





Editor Letter C256


Dear XYZ,


We enclose two referee reports on your paper:


C256:


Both referees recommend publication with some changes and we expect you will be able to make these straightforwardly and look forward to a revised paper. We expect to be able to accept a revised paper without detailed outside review. Please include a memo with your resubmission describing your response to the referees.


Thank you very much for your interest in Concurrency:Practice and Experience.





C259 Referees


H.T. Kung


R.Thakur (NPAC Student)


R Williams





C230,165,232 Publish revised to be sent to you by me

















